
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

CITY OF LOヽVELL

In Citv Council
VOTE

Authorizing the City Manager on Behalf of the City of Lowell, to accept a Gift from UMass
Lowell of five (5) bicycle racks

UMass Lowell desires to donate five (5) bicycle racks to be placed at parks, schools and parking
garages around the City of Lowell as we strive to make Lowell a more bike-friendly community;
and

The City of Lowell desires to accept the gift offive (5) bicycle racks to be placed at parks,
schools and parking garages in the City of Lowell.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT VOTED:

That the City Manager be and she is hereby authorized in the name of the City of Lowell, to
accept the gift of five (5) bicycle racks to be used at parks, schools and parking garages in the
City of Lowell, pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws Chapter 44, Section 53A%.
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Craig Thomas
Deputy Directol

TO: Eileen M. Donoghue

City Manager

FROM: Diane N. Tradd

Assistant City Manager, DPD Director

DATE: September 27, 2018

UMass Lowell has generously offered to donate surplus bike racks to the City of Lowell. DPD and DPW have

agreed that these additional bike racks are greatly needed and will be used at parks, schools and parking
garages around the City as we strive to make Lowell a more bike-friendly community.

A vote of the City Council is needed to accept this donation from UMass Lowell.
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